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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING FMALL ADDRERSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME CODE ADDRESS O
DIRECTORY
American Telecharge, Inc. TX847 williamferrelli@atcprepaid.com No
AT&T Florida TL720 greg follensbee@att.com Yes
Computer Network Technology Corporation TX748 brett.ferenchak@bingham.com No
Embarq Florida, Inc. TL727 sandy.khazrace@embarg.com Yes
FairPoint Communications TL719 lwood@fairpoint.com Yes
Frontier Communications of the South, LL.C TL732 AmcCall@czn.com Yes
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TL712 maryannh@itstelecom.net Yes
NEFCOM TL715 dnobles@townes.net Yes
Smart City Telecom TL731 Ibhall@smartcity.com Yes
TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone TL718 Thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com Yes
Verizon Florida LLC TL710 david.christian@verizon.com Yes
Williams Mullen Law Firm (07) E.Quill@williamsmullen.com No
Windstream Florida, Inc. TL716 bettye.j. willis@windstream.com Yes
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Commission Clerk

From: System Administrator

To: E.Quill@williamsmullen.com

Sent: Wednesday, April 30, 2008 4:17 PM

Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 370007)

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients.

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 370007)
Sent: 4/30/2008 4:16 PM

The following recipient(s) could not be reached:

E.Quill@wifliamsmullen.com on 4/30/2008 4:17 PM
There was a SMTP communication problem with the recipient's email server. Please contact your system administrator.

<mail.psc.state.fl.us #5.5.0 smtp;550 Rule imposed maitbox access for E.Quill@williamsmullen.com refused>

done
mailed 0430
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